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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT: Academic Probation/Academic Suspension 

1. Effective immediately, academic probation will lead directly to academic suspension.

26 August 2024 

2. Academic suspension causes you to lose your benefits for the duration of the suspension. It does not
remove you from the program and it does not stop your stipend. Your attendance and participation is still
required. Your tuition and book payments will be withheld for the duration of the suspension and that
semester of benefits will not be reimbursed.

3. Probations/suspensions will be incurred for the following reasons:

a. Semester or cumulative GPA falls below 2.0 on a 4.0 scale of its equivalent.

b. Progress toward a degree falls below that normally required for graduation at the scheduled
time without sufficient cause or justification. 

c. Failure to maintain full-time academic status. (12 or more semester hours/academic term)

d. ROTC (MISL) academic term or cumulative GPA falls below 2.0 on a 4.0 scale for scholarship
and nonscholarship cadets. 

4. Suspension of benefits will be incurred if you fail to pass the record Army Physical Fitness Test or fail
to meet height and weight standards. Suspension can be lifted immediately upon compliance with Army
standards.

5. Probation/suspension will remain in effect for the entire semester/quarter. In order to be taken off
probation/suspension, you must correct these deficiencies and meet the stated standards. Failure to correct
the deficiency may result in continued forfeiture of scholar · enefits, termination of scholarship,· or
initiation of disenrollment action.
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